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MEMO 

 

Date: July 16, 2021 

 

To: Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards, School Administrators and Parish 

Finance Council Members  

 

From: Most Rev. Jaime Soto, Bishop of Sacramento 

 

RE: Video-conference on Wildfire Preparedness  

 

I invite you to join me for a panel discussion on Wildfire Preparedness to be held via LifeSize 

video-conference on Tuesday, August 3
rd

 from 2:30 pm to 4:00 pm. 

 

As California faces a potentially serious fire season this year, we hope to provide useful information 
to assist Parish leadership in their preparations. 

 

The panel discussion will include experts to address safety best practices, canonical responsibilities, 

social service coordination, and insurance considerations. 

 

You may participate interactively via the following: 

 

OPTION 1 (Preferred):  

Open the Google Chrome web browser, and paste in the following weblink.  
https://call.lifesizecloud.com/739718; when prompted, enter your name and email address, then click 

JOIN MEETING; 

 
 -or-  

 

OPTION 2: 
If the participant does not have a computer with video cam and speakers, you can join with a 

telephone (audio only), by dialing the following: Call (312) 584-2401; when prompted, enter 739718# 

 

We look forward to your participation. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Tom McNamara at 916-733-0288. 

 

 


